

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G19-1.009 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendment will
update the definition of one, two or three family dwelling
inspector and residential inspector.

SUMMARY: Update rule text due to statutory updated.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse
impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly
regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within
one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not
been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not
expected to require legislative ratification based on the
statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is
required, the information expressly relied upon and described
herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at
its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and
experience of its members, determined that a Statement of
Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that
the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No
person or interested party submitted additional information
regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a
statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal
for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing
within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.606, 468.607 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.603, 468.609 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS
NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND
ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
PROPOSED RULE IS: Krista B. Woodard, Executive Director,
Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair

Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0783, or by electronic mail
– Krista.Woodard@myfloridalicense.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G19-1.009 Definitions.

(1) through (13) No change.

(14) One and two family dwelling inspector” means an
individual approved for standard certification by the Board
prior to July 1, 2020 who is qualified to inspect and determine
that one and two family dwelling and accessory structures are
constructed in accordance with the provisions of the Florida
Building Code/Residential.

(15) “Residential Inspector” means a person approved for
and has passed an examination administered by the
International Code Council for this category after July 1, 2020
who is qualified to inspect and determine that one-family, two-
family, or three-family residences, and their accessory
structures are constructed in accordance with the provisions of
the governing: building, plumbing, mechanical, accessibility,
and electrical codes.

Rulemaking Authority 468.606, 468.607 FS. Law Implemented
468.603, 468.609 FS. History–New 5-23-94, Amended 5-21-95, 11-
20-95, 1-16-03, 6-8-17, 2-14-18,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE

PROPOSED RULE: Building Code Administrators and
Inspectors Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY

HEAD: June 5, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT

PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 30, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

61G19-6.0035 Application for Provisional and/or Standard
Certification

61G19-6.016 Voluntary Certification Categories

61G19-6.017 One and Two Family Dwelling Inspector
Certification

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendments will
updated the rules text to implement statutory changes.

SUMMARY: Update rules text due to statutory changes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse
impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly

regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.606, 468.609, 468.609(10) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.609, 468.609(2), (7), (10) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Krista B. Woodard, Executive Director, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0783, or by electronic mail – Krista.Woodard@myfloridalicense.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G19-6.0035 Application for Provisional and/or Standard Certification.

(1) Each individual who wishes to obtain a provisional and/or standard certificate in any certificate category shall submit the following to the Board:

(a) No change.

(b) An attestation describing in detail each separate period of work experience listed in the application form, signed by a licensed architect, engineer, contractor, fire marshal, or building code administrator who has knowledge of the applicant’s duties and responsibilities during the period indicated or experience which can be confirmed and/or substantiated by board-approved evidence. The form that shall be used for this purpose shall be provided by the Department and available on the Department’s website. Each attestation must include the name and address of the applicant’s employer during the work experience period, the dates of employment, and a description of the applicant’s duties and responsibilities during the employment including any supervisory

responsibilities, in sufficient detail to enable the Board to determine whether or not the applicant has the experience required for certification.

(c) Each applicant for certification as an inspector or plans examiner shall demonstrate that he or she has at least one (1) year of hands-on experience in the category of certification sought, with the exception of Residential 1 and 2 family dwelling inspector. For Residential 1 and 2 family dwelling inspector certification, refer to the specific requirements in rule 61G19-6.017, F.A.C.

(d) through (f) No change.

(2) through (4) No change.

(5) The board shall approve an application for Standard Certification by endorsement when an applicant holds a building code administrator, inspector, or plans examiner license/certification issued by another state for at least 10 years before the date of application; and has successfully passed an applicable examination administered by the International Code Council. Such application must be submitted for Board review when the license/certification from the other state is active or within 2 years of the license/certification being active.

Rulemaking Authority 468.606, 468.609 FS. Law Implemented 468.609 FS. History–New 11-28-95, Amended 10-1-97, 2-23-99, 6-3-03, 2-6-07, 10-4-07, 12-17-12, 9-20-17, 2-14-18, _____.

61G19-6.016 Voluntary Certification Categories.

The following voluntary certification categories are created.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Modular Inspector. This license is required for inspection of all modular buildings constructed to the Florida Building Code and administered under chapter 553, part I, F.S., unless otherwise provided for in Florida Statutes.

(a) No change.

(b) Responsibilities: Verify the state approved plans are in the factory. Assure the buildings being manufactured comply with the approved plans and the applicable Florida Building Code. Compare the approved plans to the modular building and identify any deviations. Determine the reason for the deviations and investigate repetitive deviations in other buildings. Discuss the deviations with the in-plant quality control supervisor and establish a procedure to resolve the deviations. Verify the appliances and equipment installed in the building are consistent with those identified in the quality control manual. Verify the data plates have all the information as required in chapter 9B-1, F.A.C. Assure the state insignia is affixed to the correct building. The modular inspector shall monitor quality control procedures to verify the in-plant quality control personnel are conducting quality control reviews at the proper times. The modular inspector shall notify the Department of Community Affairs contracted inspection agency of any problems with the in-plant quality control procedures. The

inspector shall follow-up on quality control procedures to verify that the in-plant quality control inspector is making the inspection of the buildings at the proper time. Persons qualified as ~~Residential one and two family dwelling~~ inspectors may also inspect ~~one and two family~~, two family, and three family modular residences regulated under chapter 9B-1, F.A.C. Persons qualified as Standard Building Inspectors in all four disciplines of building, electrical, mechanical and plumbing may also inspect all modular buildings regulated under chapter 9B-1, F.A.C.

(5) Modular Plans Examiner. This license is required for plans reviews of all modular buildings constructed to the Florida Building Code and administered under chapter 553, Part I, F.S., unless otherwise provided for in Florida Statutes.

(a) No change.

(b) Responsibilities: Examine building construction plans for compliance with the applicable Florida Building Code. Assure compliance with Florida’s Manufactured Buildings Act, chapter 553, part I, F.S., along with chapter 9B-1, F.A.C. Resolve code problems with the local personnel on behalf of the agency’s clients. Research the code changes upon adoption of the current edition of the codes. Review the proposed amendments to chapter 9B-1, F.A.C., and provide input accordingly. Persons qualified as a ~~Residential one and two family dwelling~~ plans examiner may also review and approve plans for one and two family modular residences regulated under chapter 9B-1, F.A.C. Persons qualified as Standard Building Plans Examiners in all four disciplines of building, electrical, mechanical and plumbing may also review all modular buildings regulated under chapter 9B-1, F.A.C.

(6) ~~Residential One and Two Family Dwelling~~ Plans Examiner. ~~One and Two Family Dwelling Plans Examiner~~ means a person who is qualified to determine that the plans submitted for the purpose of obtaining building and other permits, for one and two family dwellings and accessory structures, comply with the building, plumbing, mechanical, electrical, gas, fire prevention, energy, accessibility, and other applicable building codes. In order to obtain this voluntary certification, the applicant must hold standard certification as ~~Residential one and two family dwelling~~ inspector; must have passed the State principles and practices examination; ~~hold a standard certificate as a plans examiner (any category); and holds a Southern Building Code Congress International, Inc. (SBCCI) or certification as an International Code Council (ICC) Residential Plans Examiner certification as a Coastal Construction Inspector.~~

Rulemaking Authority 468.606, 468.609(10) FS. Law Implemented 468.609(10) FS. History—New 7-5-95, Amended 7-7-96, 8-6-97, 6-25-98, 12-28-00, 2-28-02, 4-7-03, 9-3-03, 3-7-06, 6-13-07, 11-21-07, 6-24-09, _____.

61G19-6.017 ~~Residential One and Two Family Dwelling~~ Inspector Certification.

(1) Provisional certification may be obtained in the category of ~~Residential one and two family dwelling~~ inspector, provided ~~that the Building Code Administrator of the jurisdiction licensee’s supervisor~~ holds standard certification pursuant to chapter 468, part XII, F.S.

(2) Applicants for standard or provisional certification in this category must meet the eligibility requirements according to one of the following criteria:

(a) through (f) No change.

(g) Standard certification as an inspector in any of the categories listed in section 468.603(6), F.S., plus satisfactory completion of a ~~Residential one and two family~~ inspector training program of not less than 500 hours.

(h) Standard certificate/license as a firesafety inspector issued pursuant to chapter 633, F.S. with ~~Four five~~ years²-verifiable full-time experience conducting firesafety inspections plus satisfactory completion of a ~~Residential one and two family~~ inspector training program of not less then ~~5~~800 hours.

Rulemaking Authority 468.606 FS. Law Implemented 468.609(2), (7) FS. History—New 2-28-02, Amended 12-11-07, 3-5-17, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 5, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 30, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

RULE NO.: 61G19-7.001 RULE TITLE: Board Approved Training Programs as Alternative Eligibility Requirement for Examination

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendment will update the rule text due to statutory changes.

SUMMARY: Update rule text.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.606, 468.609 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.609(2)(c) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Krista B. Woodard, Executive Director, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0783, or by electronic mail – Krista.Woodard@myfloridalicense.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G19-7.001 Board Approved Cross Training Programs as Alternative Eligibility Requirement for Examination.

(1) Applicants who ~~possess a minimum of 3 years' verifiable full-time experience in inspection or plans review and~~ currently hold a standard certificate issued by the board as a building, Residential one and two family dwelling, electrical, mechanical, or plumbing inspector, or a firesafety inspector holding a certificate/license issued pursuant to Chapter 633, F.S., with a minimum of 3 years' verifiable full-time experience in firesafety inspection or firesafety plan review, and who seek an additional category of inspector certification shall satisfactorily complete an inspector training program that provides at least 100 hours but no more than 200 hours of cross-training of not less than 200 hours in the certification category sought.

(2) Applicants who ~~possess a minimum of 3 years' verifiable full-time experience in inspection or plans review and~~ currently hold a standard certificate issued by the board as a building, electrical, mechanical, or plumbing plans examiner, ~~or a firesafety inspector certificate/license, or firesafety plan reviewer~~ issued pursuant to Chapter 633, F.S., with a minimum of 3 years' verifiable full-time experience in firesafety inspection or firesafety plan review, and who seek an additional

certification in one of these categories shall satisfactorily complete a plans examiner training program that provides at least 100 hours but not more than 200 hours of cross-training of not less than 200 hours in the certification category sought.

(3) Applicants currently holding a standard certificate as a building, electrical, mechanical, or plumbing inspector who seek certification as a Residential ~~one and two family dwelling~~ inspector shall satisfactorily complete a Residential Inspector ~~one and two family~~ training program of not less than 500 hours.

(4) Applicants currently holding a standard certificate/license as a firesafety inspector issued pursuant to Chapter 633, F.S., who seek certification as a Residential ~~one and two family dwelling~~ inspector shall satisfactorily complete a Residential Inspector ~~one and two family~~ training program of not less than 800 hours.

(5) A training program for certification shall include the following hours:

(a) Applicants with a minimum of 3 years' verifiable full-time experience in inspection or plan review currently holding a standard certificate issued by the board or a firesafety inspector certificate/license issued pursuant to Chapter 633, F.S., who seek an additional inspector or plans examiner certification in categories other than Residential ~~one and two family dwelling~~ inspector shall satisfactorily complete a training program of 200 combined classroom and on-the-job training (OJT) hours, of which no fewer than 20 hours shall be OJT and no fewer than 20 hours shall be Board-approved classroom hours related to the category of certification sought.

(b) Applicants seeking initial Board certification as an inspector or plans examiner certification in categories other than Residential ~~one and two family dwelling~~ inspector shall satisfactorily complete a training program of 300 combined classroom hours related to the category of certification sought and on-the-job-training (OJT) hours, of which no fewer than 20 hours shall be OJT and no fewer than 20 hours of instruction in state laws, rules, and ethics relating to professional standards of practice, duties, and responsibilities of a certificate holder.

(c) For applicants who currently hold a standard certificate issued by the board or a firesafety inspector license issued pursuant to Chapter 633, F.S., with a minimum of ~~4~~ 5 years' verifiable full-time experience as an inspector or plans examiner seeking an additional inspector or plan examiner certification in categories other than Residential ~~one and two family dwelling~~ inspector shall satisfactorily complete a building code inspector or plans examiner classroom training course or program of 300 hours. For Residential ~~one and two family dwelling~~ inspector a classroom training course or program of 500 hours shall be satisfactorily completed.

Rulemaking Authority 468.606, 468.609 FS. Law Implemented 468.609(2)(c) FS. History—New 12-10-00, Amended 5-17-17,___.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Building Code Administrators and
 Inspectors Board
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: June 5, 2020
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 30, 2020

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
 REGULATION**

State Boxing Commission

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
61K1-3.0001	Definitions
61K1-3.001	Licenses, Permits; Requirement, Procedure and Period, Fees, Fight Card Approval
61K1-3.002	Promoter and Matchmaker; Licensing and Bond; Duties and Conduct
61K1-3.009	Announcer; License and Duties
61K1-3.010	Timekeeper or Knockdown Timekeeper; License and Duties
61K1-3.019	Arena Equipment; Ring Requirements; Floor Plan and Apron Seating

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This Commission propose the rule amendment to implement statutory changes to deregulate licensure of announcers and timekeepers.

SUMMARY: Update requirements.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
 REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
 RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule amendment at its Commission meeting, the Commission, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 548.003 FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 548.003, 548.003(2), 548.004, 548.006, 548.007, 548.011, 548.012, 548.013, 548.014, 548.017, 548.021, 548.025, 548.026, 548.028, 548.032, 548.035 548.037, 548.046, 548.049, 548.05, 548.052, 548.053, 548.054, 548.056, 548.057, 548.058, 548.06, 548.061, 548.064, 548.066, 548.071 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Patrick Cunningham, Executive Director, Florida State Boxing Commission, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1016 or telephone (850) 488-8500.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61K1-3.0001 Definitions.

The definitions contained in section 548.002, F.S., apply equally herein unless expressly indicated otherwise. As used in the rules adopted by the commission the term:

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) "Event Official" means an individual who is licensed by the commission and assigned by the commission office to work in their licensed capacity at an event. Event Officials include referees, ~~timekeepers~~, judges, and ringside physicians.

(7) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 548.003 FS. Law Implemented 548.003, 548.004, 548.007, 548.017 FS. History--New 2-7-85, Formerly 7F-1.02, Amended 4-6-89, Formerly 7F-1.002, Amended 9-10-95, 11-20-95, 4-3-00, 6-1-04, 3-14-13, Formerly 61K1-1.002, Amended 8-1-17,

61K1-3.001 Licenses, Permits; Requirement, Procedure and Period, Fees, Fight Card Approval.

(1) through (3) No change.

4. If a licensee changes its name or other legally identifying information, the licensee shall notify the commission of the change of legally identifiable information within thirty (30) days of the change of the information.

(c) License Fees. The following fees shall accompany each application for a license and shall be refundable upon the applicant's request prior to any action be taken concerning the applicant's qualifications:

~~1. Announcer \$50.00~~

2. through 9. renumbered 1. through 8. No change.

~~10. Timekeeper \$50.00~~

~~9, 11.~~ No change.

(2) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 548.003 FS. Law Implemented, 548.012, 548.014, 548.017, 548.021, 548.025, 548.026, 548.028, 548.032, 548.035 FS. History--New 10-27-16, Amended.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS (SERC) AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department’s economic analysis of the adverse impact or potential regulatory costs of the proposed rule did not exceed any of the criteria established in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes. As part of this analysis, the Department relied upon past experiences with Rule 5B-52, Boll Weevil Eradication activities and rules of this nature. Additionally, no interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact.

The chapter title will be coded as follows: Pests of Cotton Boll Weevil Eradication

5B-52.001 Definitions and Purpose.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 581.031(4), (5), (6), (7), (8), 593.103(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 581.031, 581.101, 593.102, 593.103(1), (2) FS. History–New 12-21-87, Amended 6-20-00, _____.

5B-52.007 Planting Cotton in the Regulated Area Boll Weevil Eradication Zone and Required Participation.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), ~~581.031 (6), (7)~~, 581.031(4), (5), (6), (7), (8), 593.103(2) FS. Law Implemented 581.031, 581.101, 593.103(9), 593.106(1), 593.109(1) FS. History–New 12-21-87, Amended 6-20-00, _____.

5B-52.0075 Planting Kenaf in the Regulated Area and Required Participation

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 581.031(4), (5), (6), (7), (8), 593.103(2) FS. Law Implemented 581.031, 581.101 ~~593.103(9), 593.106(1), 593.109(1)~~ FS. New.

NOTE: The underlined portion of the following rule title serves as a correction in coding and is not additional language:

5B-52.008 Treatment of Cotton in the Boll Weevil Regulated Area.

5B-52.011 Movement of Regulated Articles.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 581.031(4), (5), (6), (7), (8), 593.103(2) FS. Law Implemented 581.031, 581.101, ~~593.103(5), (7), 593.107~~ FS. History–New 12-21-87, Amended 7-5-95, 6-20-00, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Plant Industry

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
5B-57.010	Noxious Weed and Invasive Plant Classification Procedures
5B-57.011	Non-Native Species Planting Permits
	NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 112, June 9, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

5B-57.010 Noxious Weed and Invasive Plant Classification Procedures.

(1) The Department will propose the classification of a plant as a noxious weed or invasive plant and its inclusion on the Noxious Weed and Invasive Plant List, Rule 5B-57.007, F.A.C., if the plant is determined to be a serious agricultural threat in Florida, or have a negative impact on the plant species protected under Section 581.185 F.S., or if the plant is a naturalized plant that disrupts naturally occurring native communities. In making these determinations, the Department will utilize information provided by the Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences (IFAS) at the University of Florida or other experts that biologically justify the classification of a plant as a noxious weed or invasive plant based upon the best and currently available information. Anyone seeking to include or exclude plants from the Noxious Weed List in Rule 5B-57.007, F.A.C., shall submit a completed Application for Inclusion to or Exclusion from the Noxious Weed List, FDACS 08215, Rev. ~~07/15 04/13~~, to the Division of Plant Industry, P.O. Box 147100, Gainesville, FL 32614-7100. The form Application for Inclusion to or Exclusion from the Noxious Weed List, FDACS 08215, Rev. ~~07/15 04/13~~, is herein hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and may be obtained by ~~writing the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, at P.O. Box 147100, Gainesville, FL 32614-7100~~ or ~~online~~ at ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX~~ http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02820.

For cultivars of a listed plant to be exempted, the Department will confer with IFAS on the following: evidence of sterility and inability to cross pollinate with wild types, or evidence that the cultivar has narrower habitat suitability, less dispersal potential, less potential for negative impact on the economy and/or environment of Florida and evidence that the plant is not spreading vegetatively. The Department will review a submitted Application for Inclusion to or Exclusion from the Noxious Weed List, FDACS 08215, Rev. 04/13, and forward it to the Noxious Weed and Invasive Plant Review Committee within 30 days provided all required information has been submitted. The Noxious Weed and Invasive Plant Review Committee will review the application and make a final recommendation to the Department to add or remove plants from Rule 5B-57.007, F.A.C. Any exemptions for cultivars, production practices, areas of distribution, or any other reasons will be denoted following the plant name on the Noxious Weed and Invasive Plant List. The Department shall make a final determination regarding the disposition of the application within 30 days of receipt of the committee recommendation. Upon making a final determination, the rule amendment process will be initiated if necessary. By emergency rule, the Department shall add a plant to the list at any time if there is an immediate threat to the agricultural, horticultural, environmental, or public interest of the state.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 581.031(4), (5) FS. Law Implemented 581.011(18), 581.031(6), 581.091(4) FS. History—New 4-18-04, Amended 7-29-13, _____.

5B-57.011 Non-Native Species Planting Permits.

(1) In accordance with Section 581.083, F.S., a person may not cultivate nonnative plants, algae, or blue-green algae, including genetically engineered plants, algae, or blue-green algae in plantings greater in size than two contiguous acres, except under a Non-Native Species Permit issued by the Department’s Division of Plant Industry. Anyone seeking a Non-Native Species Permit shall submit a completed Non-Native Species Planting Permit Application, FDACS 08381 (Rev. 01/13), to the Division of Plant Industry, P.O. Box 147100, Gainesville, FL 32614-7100.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) The Department will not issue a Non-Native Species Permit for any planting that includes any species listed on the State Noxious Weed List (See Rule 5B-57.007, F.A.C.) or the federal noxious weed list (See Designation of Noxious Weeds, 7 C.F.R. 360.200 (2020) (2012)).

(e) through (g) No change.

(2) through (5) No change.

(6) The following documents are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. These documents may be obtained

by writing to the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Plant Industry, at P.O. Box 147100, Gainesville, FL 32614-7100 or online as indicated.

(a) through (e) No change

(f) Designations of Noxious Weeds, 7 C.F.R. 360.200 (2020) (2012),

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02818>. Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 581.031(4), (5) FS. Law Implemented 581.031(4), (5), (6), 581.083, 581.091 FS. History—New 10-1-06, Amended 9-24-08, 7-29-13, 7-21-14, _____.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 17, 2020, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2017 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from FRANCIS LATIN FOOD LLC located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open air mobile food dispensing vehicle. The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Florida Division of Cultural Affairs announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, September 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m. until conclusion

PLACE: This meeting will be held via webinar and teleconference. Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
<https://www.gotomeet.me/CultureBuildsFL/literature-gps-and-scp-panel-meeting>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: (571)317-3122, Access Code: 533-374-277

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 533 374 277 or dial directly: 533374277@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##533374277

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the 2021-2022 Literature Specific Cultural Projects and General Program Support grant programs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Cultural Affairs at (850)245-6470 or by visiting our website: www.florida-arts.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rachele Ashmore, (850) 245-6490, rachele.ashmore@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Summer Callahan, (850)245-6482, summer.callahan@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

The Department of Legal Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: August 25, 2020, 10:00 a.m.; August 25, 2020, 1:00 p.m.; August 27, 2020, 10:00 a.m.; August 27, 2020, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: August 25, 10:00 a.m., Members of the public may join in from their computer, tablet or smartphone. If you want to watch the meeting then you must pre-register at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5113770715609657>

099, otherwise you may call in at (213)929-4212 and enter audio pin 320-778-161 to listen to the meeting.

August 25, 1:00 p.m., Members of the public may join in from their computer, tablet or smartphone. If you want to watch the meeting, then you must pre-register at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3232672346740510475>, otherwise you may call in at (631)992-3221 and enter audio pin 277-978-215 to listen to the meeting.

August 27, 10:00 a.m., Members of the public may join in from their computer, tablet or smartphone. If you want to watch the meeting then you must pre-register at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7105236962163042315>, otherwise you may call in at (631)992-3221 and enter audio pin 167-056-922 to listen to the meeting.

August 27, 1:00 p.m., Members of the public may join in from their computer, tablet or smartphone. If you want to watch the meeting then you must pre-register at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5322602058584862219>, otherwise you may call in at (415)655-0060 and enter audio pin 545-966-487 to listen to the meeting.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Four meetings for members of the Central Florida Region of the Florida New Motor Vehicle Arbitration Board will be held via video teleconference. The purpose of these meetings is to test a new virtual platform that will be used to conduct arbitration hearings. No official business will be conducted at any meeting. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jonathan Friedman at jonathan.friedman@myfloridalegal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jonathan Friedman at jonathan.friedman@myfloridalegal.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jonathan Friedman at jonathan.friedman@myfloridalegal.com.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES Division of Administration announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 27, 2020, 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1(866)899-4679, access code: 139-543-285

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Hemp Advisory Committee to conduct general business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: cannabis@fdacs.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: cannabis@fdacs.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: cannabis@fdacs.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Office of Energy

The Florida Advisory Council on Climate and Energy (FACCE) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 25, 2020, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Attendees must register for the virtual meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/403339309>. An automatic email will be sent with information for the virtual meeting to the email address provided in the registration.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The virtual meeting of the Florida Advisory Council on Climate and Energy (FACCE) will focus on Research, Development, Demonstration, and Deployment as well as Energy Education, Vocational Training, and Workforce Development within the state. FACCE members will participate in a facilitated discussion on the how these sectors can help our state modernize energy policy, diversify energy sources, increase energy efficiency, and create opportunities for our most vulnerable citizens.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Office of Energy at (850)617-7470 or Energy@fdacs.gov.

For more information, you may contact: The Office of Energy at (850)617-7470 or Energy@fdacs.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

The Commissioner’s Task Force on Holocaust Education announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 22, 2020, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Zoom, Contact Barbara Goldstein, goldsteb@tcc.fl.edu, for more information.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion items related to: Bylaws; Project Based Application;

HB 1213 Educational Instruction of Historical Events; and Membership recruitment.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Barbara Goldstein, Chair, Commissioner's Task force on Holocaust Education at goldsteb@tcc.fl.edu.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least five hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Goldstein, Chair, Commissioner's Task force on Holocaust Education at goldsteb@tcc.fl.edu. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Barbara Goldstein, Chair, Commissioner's Task force on Holocaust Education at goldsteb@tcc.fl.edu.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Five announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 25, 2020, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: GoToWebinar. Interested participants will need to visit the following website to register in advance: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6431848761916043276>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Project Identification (FPID) No: 435859-4, 435859-5

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will conduct a Virtual Public Meeting (VPM) regarding plans to widen two segments of State Road (S.R.) 50. The first section is from County Road (C.R.) 757 to the Sumter/Lake County line in Sumter County (FPID No.: 435859-4). The second section is from east of the Sumter/Lake County line to C.R. 33 in Lake County (FPID No.: 435859-5). This VPM will be held on Tuesday, August 25, 2020, 5:30 p.m.

The meeting is being conducted as a VPM, which is a free live presentation or webinar over the internet. If you wish to participate in the VPM online, registration is required prior to joining the VPM. Interested participants will need to register at: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6431848761916043276>.

Once registered, participants will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the VPM online from a computer, tablet or cell phone. Meeting materials, including the presentation will be made available on the FDOT website by August 27, 2020, at www.cflroads.com (please type 435859-4 or 435859-5 in the search box, click “go” and then select the project).

The VPM opens at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, August 25, 2020. A formal narrated PowerPoint presentation will begin promptly at 5:45 p.m. Please provide adequate log-in time to view the presentation in its entirety.

FDOT is sending notices to all property owners, business owners, interested persons and organizations to provide the opportunity to give comments to FDOT regarding the S.R. 50 roadway widening design project. The meeting gives everyone an opportunity to express their views about the proposed modifications.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Jennifer Smith, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, by email at Jennifer.Smith2@dot.state.fl.us.

We encourage you to participate in the S.R. 50 roadway widening design project virtual public meeting. If you have questions about the project, please contact me at Jude.Jean-Francois@dot.state.fl.us or by phone at (386)943-5487.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT Project Manager Jude Jean-Francois at (386)943-5487 or Jude.Jean-Francois@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager Jude Jean-Francois at (386)943-5487 or Jude.Jean-Francois@dot.state.fl.us. Persons who require translation services (free of charge) should also contact FDOT Project Manager Jude Jean-Francois at (386)943-5487 or Jude.Jean-Francois@dot.state.fl.us at least seven (7) days prior to the virtual public meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Jean-Francois by email at Jude.Jean-Francois@dot.state.fl.us or by phone (386)943-5487. Information about this project is also available online at www.cflroads.com. Simply type 435859-4 or 435859-5 in the search box, click “go” and then select the project.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Council

The Florida Seaport Transportation Economic Development (FSTED) Council Security Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 2, 2020, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Zoom video conference
<https://zoom.us/j/96315903646>, Meeting ID: 963 1590 3646,
 Call-In Number: (646)558-8656

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mike Rubin in the Florida Ports Council offices at (850)222-8028 or by email at mike.rubin@flaports.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mike Rubin in the Florida Ports Council offices at (850)222-8028 or by email at mike.rubin@flaports.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mike Rubin in the Florida Ports Council offices at (850)222-8028 or by email at mike.rubin@flaports.org.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces a hearing in the following dockets to which all persons are invited.

DOCKET NOS.: 20200069-EI, Review of 2020-2029 Storm Protection Plan pursuant to Rule 25-6.030, F.A.C., Duke Energy Florida, LLC and 20200092-EI, Storm protection plan cost recovery clause.

HEARING DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 1, 2020, starting immediately after the Commission’s Agenda Conference scheduled to commence at 9:30 a.m. on that date.

PLACE: Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED AT THE HEARING:

The purpose of this hearing shall be to consider Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Joint Motion for Expedited Approval of Settlement Agreement, filed July 31, 2020, and updated August 3, 2020, in Docket No. 20200069-EI, and Joint Motion for Approval of Settlement Agreement and Attached Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, filed August 10, 2020, in Docket No. 20200092-EI, and to take action on any motions or other matters that may be pending at the time of the hearing. The Commission may rule on any such motions from the bench or may take the matters under advisement. This proceeding shall: (1) allow the parties to present evidence and testimony in

support of their positions; and (2) allow for such other purposes as the Commission may deem appropriate.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY: Because the Commission is operating under a state of emergency due to COVID-19, any member of the public who wishes to offer testimony must do so remotely by telephone or by written comment. Any written comments must be filed in the docket file no later than 12:00 p.m. on August 27, 2020. To participate telephonically, members of the public must contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199 by noon on August 27, 2020. By providing public testimony, a person does not become a party to the proceeding. To become an official party of record, you must file a Petition for Intervention at least twenty days before the final hearing, pursuant to the requirements contained in Rule 28-106.205, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examination at the conclusion of their testimony. The hearing will be governed by the provisions of Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, Chapter 366, Florida Statutes, and Chapters 25-22 and 28-106, Florida Administrative Code.

SPECIAL COVID-19 CONSIDERATIONS

As the Governor of the State of Florida has declared a state of emergency due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Commission must limit the manner in which the public may participate or view the Hearing. As always, the public may view a live stream of the Hearing online using the link available at <http://www.floridapsc.com/Conferences/AudioVideoEventCoverage>. Due to these extraordinary circumstances, however, no member of the public may attend in person.

ADA

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the hearing at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770 (Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF HEARING

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's website (<http://www.floridapsc.com>) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at (850)413-6199.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 10, 2020, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual Meeting.

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/696243525>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: 1(872)240-3412, Access Code: 696-243-525

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a meeting of Council's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy Committee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Heidt, sheidt@tcrpc.org or (772)221-4060.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Heidt, sheidt@tcrpc.org or (772)221-4060. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Stephanie Heidt, sheidt@tcrpc.org or (772)221-4060.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 28, 2020, 1:00 p.m., St. Lucie River Watershed Protection Plan Workshop

PLACE: This workshop will be conducted via Zoom, a media technology free for the public to use. A link will be provided on the District's website at www.SFWMD.gov/meetings.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public workshop to engage the public and stakeholders for input on identifying projects, activities, and programs to improve the quality, quantity, timing, and distribution of water in the Northern Everglades to support Basin Management Action Plans adopted by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection to achieve Total Maximum Daily Loads for the St. Lucie River watershed and estuaries. The goal is to consider local and regional expertise in tailoring actions for the most effective holistic approach, both near- and long-

term, as the District develops the latest Watershed Protection Plans.

The public and stakeholders are invited to participate and will have an opportunity to view and comment during the workshop by utilizing the following link: https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_M8iaSoICQ3ebMRKSyrvGfQ

This link can also be found on the District's website at www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, and will go live at approximately 1:00 p.m. on August 28, 2020.

All of this workshop will be conducted via media technology. One or more members of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend this workshop. No Governing Board action will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jodie Hutchins at jhutchin@sfwmd.gov, or by visiting the District's website www.SFWMD.gov/calendar, 7 days prior to the workshop/meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jodie Hutchins at jhutchin@sfwmd.gov.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 1, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: This rule development workshop will include online public engagement as part of SFWMD's efforts to engage the public and stakeholders while preventing potential spread of COVID-19. The workshop will be conducted through Microsoft Teams, which is a free online meeting tool that can be used from a computer. Please click-on or copy and paste the following link into your browser and follow the instructions provided at the website: Join Microsoft Teams Meeting. Alternatively, you can use this URL to join the meeting: <https://bit.ly/33rrHKO>. Use of the Chrome browser is recommended for best compatibility with Teams. Use of the Chrome browser is recommended for best compatibility with Teams.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Fourth annual public workshop for the 2020 Priority Waterbody List for the Central Florida Water Initiative (CFWI). The South Florida Water Management District, Southwest Florida Water

Management District and St. Johns River Water Management District have scheduled a joint public meeting to solicit stakeholder input on each District's annual update of their priority list and schedule for the establishment of minimum flows and water levels, and water reservations within the CFWI region.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Don Medelli, SFWMD, (561)682-6340, dmedelli@sfwmd.gov or at the CFWI website at: <https://cfwiwater.com/meetings/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk, (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40E-2.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference

The South Florida Water Management District announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 3, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_r-wBHcSeTUqHUKWV06jmow

PLACE: This workshop will include online public engagement as part of SFWMD's efforts to engage the public and stakeholders while preventing potential spread of COVID-19. The workshop will be conducted through Zoom. Zoom is a free online meeting tool that can be used from a computer, tablet, or smart phone. Pre-register using the link listed above. You will receive an email immediately after registration with details on how to join the online workshop.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Kissimmee River Restoration Project restores over 40 square miles of river/floodplain ecosystem including 43 miles of meandering river channel and 27,000 acres of wetlands. The project is a joint partnership between the District and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). An integral component of the restoration is the protection of water needed for fish and wildlife as required by the Comprehensive Everglades Restoration Plan (CERP). The water identified for the natural system will be protected through a water reservation as authorized by Florida law. The purpose of this workshop is to discuss the revised supporting technical document, which identifies the water needed for the protection of fish and wildlife, the revised draft reservation rule text, and the associated permitting criteria in the "Applicant's Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water

Management District”. There will also be a discussion on the public comments received.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Don Medellin, Principal Scientist, P. O. Box 24680, West Palm Beach, FL 33416-4680, 1(800)432-2045, ext. 6340 or (561)682-6340, dmedelli@sfwmd.gov. The agenda, revised supporting technical document, the revised reservation draft rule text, and the associated permitting criteria in the Applicant’s Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District” will be available one week prior to the workshop on the Kissimmee tab at www.sfwmd.gov/our-work/water-reservations.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk @ 1(800)432-2045, ext. 6805 or (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

40E-10.021 Definitions

40E-10.031 Water Reservations Implementation

40E-10.071 Water Reservation Areas: Upper and Lower Kissimmee Basin Planning Areas

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 3, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_r-wBHcSeTUqHukWV06jmow

PLACE: This workshop will include online public engagement as part of SFWMD’s efforts to engage the public and stakeholders while preventing potential spread of COVID-19. The workshop will be conducted through Zoom. Zoom is a free online meeting tool that can be used from a computer, tablet, or smart phone. Pre-register using the link listed above. You will receive an email immediately after registration with details on how to join the online workshop.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Kissimmee River Restoration Project restores over 40 square miles of river/floodplain ecosystem including 43 miles of meandering river channel and 27,000 acres of wetlands. The project is a joint partnership between the District and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). An integral component of the restoration is the protection of water needed for fish and wildlife as required by the Comprehensive Everglades Restoration Plan (CERP). The water identified for the natural system will be protected through a water reservation as

authorized by Florida law. The purpose of this workshop is to discuss the revised supporting technical document, which identifies the water needed for the protection of fish and wildlife, the revised draft reservation rule text, and the associated permitting criteria in the “Applicant’s Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District”. There will also be a discussion on the public comments received.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Don Medellin, Principal Scientist, P. O. Box 24680, West Palm Beach, FL 33416-4680, 1(800)432-2045, ext. 6340 or (561)682-6340, dmedelli@sfwmd.gov. The agenda, revised supporting technical document, the revised reservation draft rule text, and the associated permitting criteria in the Applicant’s Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District” will be available one week prior to the workshop on the Kissimmee tab at www.sfwmd.gov/our-work/water-reservations.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk @ 1(800)432-2045, ext. 6805 or (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water - A Regional Water Supply Authority

The Tampa Bay Water, A Regional Water Supply Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 8, 2020, 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. or until completed. Please contact Regina Kavanagh at (727)791-2392 to confirm if Presentations and Interviews will be required for this Project.

PLACE: Tampa Bay Water Administrative Offices are located at 2575 Enterprise Road, Clearwater, Florida 33763. Due to Covid-19 concerns this conference will be offered via conference call. Interested person(s) may participate using the following Dial-In No. 1(866)899-4679, Conference Room No. 297-009-813#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting of the Selection Committee for the Request for Proposals for the Morris Bridge Wellfield Improvements Project, Contract No.: 2021-002. As a part of the selection process, if deemed necessary, the Selection Committee will hear presentations and conduct interviews with short-listed firms in order to determine the highest ranking firm to recommend for award.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Pilot Commissioners

The Board of Pilot Commissioners Deputy Pilot Advancement Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 27, 2020, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, participant passcode: 491089625

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deputy Pilot Advancements.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Pilot Commissioners, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Pilot Commissioners, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board of Pilot Commissioners, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Recreation and Parks

The Florida Greenways and Trails Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 26, 2020, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Microsoft Teams. Copy and paste URL for access: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmI3MjU3MDAtYjMyMi00MzhjLW15MjYtOTZmMGM2NjdkZWZm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22id%22%3a%22679d4c83-aea2-4635-b4f1-

9f5012551b6a%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d58f211c-5fc4-47db-aa4a-092227227625%22%7d

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council will meet to conduct general business. The Council will consider realignments to the Florida Greenways and Trails System, as well as electing a new Chair and Vice-Chair for the Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Katie Bernier, Office of Greenways and Trails, Division of Recreation and Parks, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 795, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Katherine.bernier@floridadep.gov, (850)245-2078.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katie Bernier, Office of Greenways and Trails, Division of Recreation and Parks, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 795, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Katherine.bernier@floridadep.gov, 1(863)314-8439. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 28, 2020, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/868791277> You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 Access Code: 868-791-277

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com Meeting ID: 868 791 277 or dial directly: 868791277@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##868791277

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council on Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN) Autonomous Practice will meet to discuss standards of practice to recommend to the Board of Nursing.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasnursing.gov/meeting-information/>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850) 245-4125. If you are hearing or speech

impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 4, 2020, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/354557133>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business, to include licensure.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridaschiropracticmedicine.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Public Health Statistics and Performance Management

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 1, 2020, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. Eastern

PLACE: Conference call: phone number: 1(888)585-9008, participant code: 169-954-984

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Established in Section 381.4018 Florida Statutes, the Physician Workforce Advisory Council advises the State Surgeon General and the Florida Department of Health on matters concerning current and future physician workforce needs in this state and reviews survey materials and the compilation of survey information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nathan Dunn at (850)245-4018.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please

contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Nathan Dunn at (850)245-4018.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

The Department of Financial Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 26, 2020, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: GoToMeeting virtual meeting. See agenda for GoToMeeting details.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee will meet to discuss the status of the Florida PALM Project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Florida PALM Project website <https://www.myfloridacfo.com/floridapalm/governance/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenifer Hartsfield at (850)410-9025 or FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: please email FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 26, 2020, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. Call toll Free 1(888)585-9008, and enter conference room number: 772-093-952

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Disposition of cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission by phone at (850)487-2685 or RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com.

SPECIAL COVID-19 CONSIDERATIONS: As the Governor of the State of Florida and Leon County have declared a state of emergency due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Commission must limit the manner in which the public may participate; accordingly, no member of the public may attend in person.

Any interested person who would like to attend telephonically should call 1(888)585-9008 and enter conference room number 772-083-952.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at (850)487-2685 or RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF MEETING: If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the Conference, Commission staff will attempt to give timely notice. Notice of cancellation will be provided on the Commission's website (www.raac.myflorida.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, (850)487-2685.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 26, 2020, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. Call Toll Free 1(888)585-9008, and enter conference room number: 772-093-952.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Disposition of cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com.

SPECIAL COVID-19 CONSIDERATIONS: As the Governor of the State of Florida and Leon County have declared a state of emergency due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Commission must limit the manner in which the public may participate; accordingly, no member of the public may attend in person. Any interested person who would like to attend telephonically should call 1(888)585-9008 and enter conference room number 772-093-952.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at (850)487-2685 or RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF MEETING: If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commission staff will attempt to give timely notice. Notice of cancellation will be provided on the Commission's website (www.raac.myflorida.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, (850)487-2685. RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 19, 2020, through August 28, 2020.

The proposed application has been developed in compliance with the requirements of the CSBG Act.

PLACE: The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) will receive comments and recommendations on the CSBG CARES Act Supplemental State Plan via email at CSBG-CaresAct@deo.myflorida.com from August 19, 2020, through August 28, 2020.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: On March 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act, 2020, Public Law 116-36, was signed into law. This law provides the CSBG program with an additional \$29 million "to prevent, prepare for, or respond to the coronavirus in a manner allowed under the CSBG Act". The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services' Office of Community Services allocated these funds to states, territories and tribes authorized under the CSBG Act to address the consequences of increasing unemployment and economic disruption as a result of COVID-19. States, in turn, will issue grants to Florida's CSBG network of community action partners to enhance poverty-fighting efforts during this crucial time.

As the designated state services agency, DEO will administer programs funded under the CSBG CARES Act in accordance with applicable statutory requirements and federal regulations. Federal regulations related to the Department of Health and Human Services funding requests require states, such as Florida, that are applying for CSBG funding to prepare a State Plan as part of the application process. Another part of this process is providing the public an opportunity to review and comment on the contents of the State Plan.

A copy of the CSBG CARES Act Supplemental State Plan is available for public review online at: www.FloridaJobs.org/CSBG. Free copies are available by contacting: Ms. Debbie Smiley, Chief, Bureau of Economic Self-Sufficiency, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 East Madison Street, MSC 400, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4120 by phone: 850-717-8450; fax: 850-488-2488; or email: Debbie.Smiley@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COURT CLERKS

The Florida Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 27, 2020, 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 noon
 PLACE: Online - Webex (please contact Nicole Enriquez at 850-577-4617 if you want to log in using webex or Join By Phone: 1(866)469-3239, Call-in toll-free number (US/Canada); (650)429-3300, Call-in toll number (US/Canada)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 2020/2021 Budget and Market update, general operations discussion.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nicole Enriquez at (850)577-4617.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Nicole Enriquez at (850)577-4617.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Full Council Meeting, Monday, September 14, 2020, 9:00 a.m. until completion of agenda

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting
 Phone one-tap: US: (346)248-7799, 96027729135#, 0#, 606534# or (669)900-6833, 96027729135#, 0#, 606534#

Meeting URL: <https://zoom.us/j/96027729135?pwd=Y0lkRVoxS3gva2Fxb0tjejBXcS9Hdz09>, Meeting ID: 960 2772 9135, Password: 606534

Join by Telephone: For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial: US: (346)248-7799 or (669)900-6833 or (253)215-8782 or (301)715-8592 or (312)626-6799 or (929)205-6099, Meeting ID: 960 2772 9135

Password: 606534

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Business of the Committee

Persons who want to be notified of such meetings may submit a request by contacting the administrative office with the information below.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Independent Living Council, 1882 Capital Circle NE, Suite 202, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Voicemail: (850)488-5624 Toll Free: 1(877)822-1993, Fax: (850)488-5881 or Email: jenny@floridasilc.org.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are available upon request. If you have a disability and require a reasonable accommodation to fully participate in this event, please contact Beth Meyer, PA, ADA at beth@floridasilc.org, or (850)488-5624 to discuss your accessibility needs. Please allow 5 business days' notification to process: last minute last minute requests will be accepted but may not be possible to fulfill.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation District Six announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 2, 2020, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: GoToWebinar - To participate in this virtual meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone please click here to register or scan the QR code below: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8401089480631280142>

Participants can also use their phone by dialing in to (631)992-3221, Access code: 930-720-089

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will hold a Virtual Public Meeting for a bridge rehabilitation project along State Road (SR) 5/US 1/Overseas Highway over the Lignumvitae Channel Bridge, in Monroe County. The project identification number is 441986-1-52-01. The Virtual Public Meeting will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions in the order they are received and as time permits. If your question

is not responded to during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the Virtual Public Meeting.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Community Outreach Specialist, Rodolfo Roman at (786)519-7160, email: Roman@iscprgroup.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Irene Varela at (305)470-5342 or in writing at FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172 or by email at: Irene.Varela@dot.state.fl.us?. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Community Outreach Specialist Rodolfo Roman at (786)519-7160, email: Roman@iscprgroup.com.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
New College of Florida
New College of Florida - Request for Qualifications for A/E Continuing Services
RFQ #8112001
LEGAL NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION FOR CONTINUING ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOLLOWING PROCEDURES OF THE CONSULTANT’S COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION ACT, CHAPTER 287.055, LAWS OF FLORIDA
The Board of Trustees of New College of Florida (NCF) announces that continuing Professional Services will be required from qualified Architectural/Engineering (A/E) firms registered in the State of Florida.
Continuing Architectural and Engineering services are required to support the Office of Facilities, Planning and Construction with the maintenance and development of the campus buildings and associated infrastructure. Works are anticipated to include renovations, remodels and small additions up to four (4) million dollar construction value. The period of the contract will be for an initial term of one (1) year. This is renewable annually for up to two (2) additional years at the College’s discretion.
Applicants for the position of consultant architect and engineer must apply in writing for consideration.

Interested A/E firms must submit the information required by the Request for Qualification (RFQ) application packet. Submissions shall include details of the firm's abilities and previous experience with respect to State funded projects, projects in education institutions and for facilities similar to those found on the campus of New College in Florida. Also required is a synopsis of the firm's qualifications and resumes of key personnel in accordance with Standard Federal Form 330.

Request for Qualification for A/E Services, RFQ #8112001, may be viewed and downloaded from the College's Facilities Management [web](https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/) [Page:](https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/) <https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>. Interested parties may also receive additional information, or request a copy of the RFQ document via e-mail only to lranker@NCF.edu.

Written questions regarding this RFQ must be submitted no later than 5 days prior to the RFQ due date. All questions and responses will only be posted to the NCF Facilities Web-Page listed above not less than 2 days prior to the RFQ due date.

Deliver six (6) copies of the printed and completed Statement of Qualification to New College of Florida, Office of Facilities, Planning & Construction, 5800 Bay Shore Road, Sarasota, FL 34243-2109. Deliver to Attention: Alan Burr, Director, no later than August 31, 2020, 3:00 p.m. No electronic submittals will be accepted. The College will not be responsible for any delays in delivery nor for any costs associated with the preparation.

The Continuing Services Selection Committee will hold a public meeting via Zoom, on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, 8:00 a.m. to review and score the received and accepted RFQ responses. The link can be found on the College's Facilities Management [web](https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/) [Page](https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/) (<https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>) or through the following link: [https://ncf.zoom.us/j/95168556958?pwd=MnhTaDExMDVS MUdZZWVHMEJkTmRlZz09](https://ncf.zoom.us/j/95168556958?pwd=MnhTaDExMDVSMUdZZWVHMEJkTmRlZz09) Meeting ID: 951 6855 6958 Passcode: 017057

Following a short listing review, a number of firms may be asked to participate in a discussion and interview with the Continuing Services Selection Committee on Wednesday, September 23, 2020, via Zoom. <https://ncf.zoom.us/j/93319693180?pwd=VVpZL0UyOWs2TG5DV3ZGdldKdTBkUT09> Meeting ID: 933 1969 3180 Passcode: 657314.

Firms who submitted a completed Statement of Qualification and who are shortlisted will be notified in writing of any changes to the above discussion and interview date at least five (5) days prior to the newly established Zoom discussion and interview date. Any changes will be posted on College's Facilities Management [web](https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/) [Page:](https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/)

<https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>.

Any addenda to the RFQ will be available on the College's Facilities Management web page noted above two (2) days before the noted submission date.

New College of Florida is an Equal Access/Equal Opportunity Employer

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

New College of Florida

New College of Florida - Request for Qualifications for MEP Continuing Services

RFQ #8112002

LEGAL NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION FOR CONTINUING

MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING (MEP) ENGINEERING SERVICES

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOLLOWING PROCEDURES OF THE CONSULTANT'S COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION ACT, CHAPTER 287.055, LAWS OF FLORIDA

The Board of Trustees of New College of Florida (NCF) announces that continuing Professional Services will be required from qualified Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (MEP) design firms registered in the State of Florida.

Continuing MEP services including low voltage design are required to support The Office of Facilities, Planning and Construction with the maintenance and development of the campus buildings and associated infrastructure. Works are anticipated to include renovations, remodels and small additions up four (4) million dollar construction value. The period of the contract will be for an initial term of one (1) year. This is renewable annually for up to two (2) additional years at the College's discretion and renewable at the College's discretion

Applicants for the position of consultant MEP engineer must apply in writing for consideration.

Interested MEP firms must submit the information required by the Request for Qualification (RFQ) application packet. Submissions shall include details of the firm's abilities and previous experience with respect to State funded projects, projects in education institutions and for facilities similar to those found on the campus of New College in Florida. Also required is a synopsis of the firm's qualifications, resumes of key personnel in accordance with Standard Federal Form 330.

Request for Qualification for MEP Services, RFQ #8112002, may be viewed and downloaded from the College's Facilities Management [web](https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/) [page:](https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/)

<https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>. Interested parties may also receive additional information, or request a copy of the RFQ document via e-mail only to lranker@NCF.edu.

Written questions regarding this RFQ must be submitted no later than five (5) days prior to the RFQ due date. All questions and responses will only be posted to the NCF Facilities Web-Page listed above not less than two (2) days prior to the RFQ due date.

Deliver six (6) copies of the printed and completed Statement of Qualification to New College of Florida, Office of Facilities, Planning & Construction, 5800 Bay Shore Road, Sarasota, FL 34243-2109. Deliver for the Attention: Alan Burr, Director, no later than August 31, 2020, 3:00 p.m. No electronic submittals will be accepted. The College will not be responsible for any delays in delivery nor for any costs associated with the preparation.

The Continuing Services Selection Committee will hold a public meeting via Zoom, on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, 8:00 a.m. to review and score the received and accepted RFQ responses. The link can be found on the College's Facilities Management web Page (<https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>) or through the following link: <https://ncf.zoom.us/j/95168556958?pwd=MnhTaDExMDVSMUdZZWVHMEJkTmRlZz09> Meeting ID: 951 6855 6958 Passcode: 017057

Following a short listing review, a number of firms may be asked to participate in a discussion and interview with the Continuing Services Selection Committee on Thursday, September 24, 2020, via Zoom. The link is as follows: <https://ncf.zoom.us/j/99502016573?pwd=WVJsUUxk1sUnF0VlcvNlZlZjQWc5dz09> Meeting ID: 995 0201 6573 Passcode: 596318.

Firms who submitted a completed Statement of Qualification and who are shortlisted will be notified in writing of any changes to the above discussion and interview date at least five (5) days prior to the newly established Zoom discussion and interview date. Any changes will be posted on College's Facilities Management web Page: <https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>.

Any addenda to the RFQ will be available on the College's Facilities Management web page noted above two (2) days before the noted submission date.

New College of Florida is an Equal Access/Equal Opportunity Employer

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

New College of Florida

New College of Florida - Request for Qualifications for CM Continuing Services

RFQ # 8112003

LEGAL NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION FOR CONTINUING

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (CM) SERVICES
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOLLOWING PROCEDURES
OF THE CONSULTANT'S COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION
ACT, CHAPTER 287.055, LAWS OF FLORIDA

The Board of Trustees of New College of Florida (NCF) announces that continuing Professional Services will be required from Construction Management (CM) firms registered in the State of Florida.

Construction Management services are required to support the Office of Facilities, Planning and Construction with the maintenance and development of the campus buildings and associated infrastructure. It is anticipated that this work will include renovations, remodels and small additions up to four (4) million dollar construction value. The period of the contract will be for an initial term of one (1) year. This is renewable annually for up to two (2) additional years at the College's discretion.

Applicants for the position of Construction Manager must apply in writing for consideration. Construction Managers currently working at New College are subject to discretionary renewal and need not apply again.

Interested CM firms must submit the information required by the Request for Qualification (RFQ) application packet. Submissions shall include details of the firm's abilities and previous experience with respect to State funded projects, projects in education institutions and for facilities similar to those found on the campus of New College in Florida. Also required is a synopsis of the firm's qualifications and resumes of key personnel.

Request for Qualification for CM Services, RFQ # 8112003 may be viewed and downloaded from the College's Facilities Management web page: <https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>. Interested parties may also receive additional information, or request a copy of the RFQ document via e-mail only to lranker@NCF.edu.

Written questions regarding this RFQ must be submitted no later than five (5) days prior to the RFQ due date. All questions and responses will only be posted to the NCF Facilities Web-Page listed above not less than two (2) days prior to the RFQ due date.

Return the printed and completed Statement of Qualification to New College of Florida, Office of Facilities, Planning & Construction, 5800 Bay Shore Road, Sarasota, FL 34243-2109. Deliver to Attention: Alan Burr, Director, no later than Monday, August 31, 2020, 3:00 p.m. No electronic submittals will be accepted. The College will not be responsible for any delays in delivery nor for any costs associated with the preparation.

The Continuing Services Selection Committee will hold a public meeting via Zoom, on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, 8:00

a.m. to review and score the received and accepted RFQ responses. The link can be found on the College’s Facilities Management web Page (<https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>) or through the following link: <https://ncf.zoom.us/j/95168556958?pwd=MnhTaDExMDVS MUdZZWVHMEJkTmRIZz09> Meeting ID: 951 6855 6958 Passcode: 017057

Following a short listing review, a number of firms may be asked to participate in a discussion and interview with the Continuing Services Selection Committee on Friday, September 25, 2020, via Zoom. The following is the link: <https://ncf.zoom.us/j/96964466814?pwd=dTVadi9tNGRlVnF4bWZSUzlkUFdTUT09> Meeting ID: 969 6446 6814 Passcode: 236183

Firms who submitted a completed Statement of Qualification and who are shortlisted will be notified in writing of any changes to the above discussion and interview date at least five (5) days prior to the newly established Zoom discussion and interview date. Any changes will be posted on College’s Facilities Management web Page: <https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/facilities-planning-and-construction/>.

Any addenda to the RFQ will be available on the College’s Facilities Management web page noted above two (2) days before the noted submission date.

New College of Florida is an Equal Access/Equal Opportunity Employer

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Invitation to Bid – E4U87

Licensed Pollutant Storage System Contractors invited to bid on this project:

FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.: 444752-1-52-01, CONTRACT NO.: E4U87

Treasure Coast Operations Center Fuel System Replacement

Bids Due: 09/17/2020, 11:00 a.m. Budget: \$316,664.00

Visit: <https://www.fdot.gov/contracts/d4/fco-contracts/fixedcapitaloutlay.shtm>.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

Graphic Design and Printing

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL, INC.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Graphic Design and Printing, Florida Independent Living Council, Inc., 1882 Capital Circle NE, Suite 202, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Contact: Beth Meyer, Email: beth@floridasilc.org.

Purpose:

The purpose of this RFP is to solicit proposals from experienced graphic design service providers with full printing capability, to develop materials for educational and public awareness objectives.

Background:

The Florida Independent Living Council (FILC), formed in 1999, is a not-for-profit statewide planning organization advancing the civil rights of people with disabilities through advocating systemic change. We strive to provide the leadership, research, planning, and education required to support independent living services in Florida. We help identify and reach out to persons currently unserved and underserved by Centers for Independent Living; increase awareness of independent living services and the independent living philosophy; and help existing CILs to better serve persons with disabilities.

The FILC is instructed to manage the SPIL. The SPIL encompasses the activities planned by the state to achieve its specified independent living objectives and reflects the state's commitment to comply with all applicable statutory and regulatory requirements during the three years covered by the plan. A single SPIL is to be submitted for each state, jointly developed by the Statewide Independent Living Council (SILC), and directors of the CILs.

Project Scope: Project must be completed and delivered by September 30, 2020.

Services to be Provided:

1. Design Graphic and Printing: Design cover and 8-10 inside pages booklet with saddle stitch (100# silk text pages and 120# silk cover plus soft touch Aqueous Finish for cover). Color Finished size: 8.5” x 11”. (Approximately 1000 quantity)
2. Print 4.25” X 11” full color, front and back on soft touch card stock type weight with Aqueous Finish. File will be provided. (500-1000 quantity)

Activities:

1. Conduct interview with Beth Meyers, Executive Director, to establish theme and expectations.
2. Complete two rounds of revisions to refine the design concept.
3. Deliver PDF versions for review and approval.
4. Deliver PDF versions for web and email use.

Schedule:

Please submit your proposal no later than August 23, 2020 to Beth Meyer, Executive Director—beth@floridasilc.org.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State

Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, August 11, 2020 and 3:00 p.m., Monday, August 17, 2020.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
33-601.260	8/17/2020	9/6/2020
53ER20-66	8/13/2020	8/13/2020
53ER20-67	8/13/2020	8/13/2020
53ER20-68	8/13/2020	8/13/2020
53ER20-69	8/13/2020	8/13/2020
64B7-26.0035	8/11/2020	8/31/2020
64B7-32.001	8/11/2020	8/31/2020
64B7-32.003	8/11/2020	8/31/2020
64B11-4.001	8/13/2020	9/2/2020
64B11-5.001	8/11/2020	8/31/2020
LIST OF RULES AWAITING EPA APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 373.4146 (2), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
62-330.010	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-330.050	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.060	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.090	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.201	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.340	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.402	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-331.010	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.020	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.030	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.040	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.050	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.051	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.052	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.053	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.054	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.060	7/21/2020	**/**/****

62-331.070	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.080	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.090	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.100	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.110	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.120	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.130	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.140	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.160	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.200	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.201	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.210	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.211	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.212	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.213	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.214	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.215	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.216	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.217	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.218	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.219	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.220	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.221	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.222	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.223	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.224	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.225	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.226	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.227	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.228	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.229	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.230	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.231	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.233	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.234	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.235	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.236	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.237	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.238	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.239	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.240	7/21/2020	**/**/****

62-331.241	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.242	7/21/2020	**/**/****
62-331.243	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.244	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.245	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.246	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.247	6/11/2020	**/**/****
62-331.248	7/21/2020	**/**/****
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

53ER20-66	8/13/20	8/13/20	46/159
53ER20-67	8/13/20	8/13/20	46/159
53ER20-68	8/13/20	8/13/20	46/159
53ER20-69	8/13/20	8/13/20	46/159

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

64B7-26.0035	8/11/20	8/31/20	46/120
--------------	---------	---------	--------

Board of Massage

64B7-32.001	8/11/20	8/31/20	46/120
64B7-32.003	8/11/20	8/31/20	46/120

Board of Occupational Therapy

64B11-4.001	8/13/20	9/2/20	46/117
64B11-5.001	8/11/20	8/31/20	46/127

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

64B15-16.002	8/10/20	8/30/20	46/128
--------------	---------	---------	--------

Division of Children's Medical Services

64C-7.002	8/10/20	8/30/20	46/108
-----------	---------	---------	--------

LIST OF RULES AWAITING EPA APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 373.4146(2), FLORIDA STATUTES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

62-330.010	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-330.050	6/26/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-330.060	6/26/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-330.090	6/26/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-330.201	6/26/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-330.340	6/26/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-330.402	6/26/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.010	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.020	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.030	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.040	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.050	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.051	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.052	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.053	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.054	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.060	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.070	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.080	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.090	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.100	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
NOTICE OF EXTENSION UNDER SUBSECTION 120.74(5), FLORIDA STATUTES
RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:**

62-41.400 Outstanding Florida Springs, Scope of Rule
 62-41.401 Outstanding Florida Springs, Conditions for Issuance of Permits
 62-41.402 Outstanding Florida Springs, Uniform Definition of Harmful to the Water Resources of the Area
 In accordance with subsection 120.74(5), F.S., the Department extends the April 1 deadline to publish Notice of Proposed Rule for Rules 62-41.400 through 62-41.402 relating Outstanding Florida Springs as set forth in 2016-1, Laws of Florida. Notice of Rule Development was published on November 1, 2016, in Vol. 42, No. 213 of the Florida Administrative Register. The Department needs additional time to further develop and solicit public comment on the rules associated with this rulemaking effort.

**Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

**INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN
AUGUST 10, 2020 AND AUGUST 14, 2020**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

62-331.110	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.120	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.130	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.140	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.160	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.200	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.201	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.210	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.211	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.212	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.213	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.214	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.215	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.216	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.217	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.218	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.219	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.220	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.221	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.222	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.223	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.224	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.225	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.226	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.227	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.228	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.229	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.230	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.231	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.233	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.234	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.235	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.236	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.237	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.238	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.239	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.240	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.241	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.242	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.243	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.244	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.245	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.246	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	
62-331.248	7/21/2020	**/**/****	46/34	46/111
62-331.247	6/11/20	**/**/****	46/34	

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE REVIEW/
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.541(3),
373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES
E911 Board**

60FF1-5.009 7/21/2016 **/**/**** 42/105

Division of State Employees' Insurance

60P-1.003 11/5/2019 **/**/**** 45/191

60P-2.002 11/5/2019 **/**/**** 45/191

60P-2.003 11/5/2019 **/**/**** 45/191

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

64B8-10.003 12/9/2015 **/**/**** 39/95 41/49

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.